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TO: DIVISION OF FILINGS

RE: Case No. 2014-00002
JOINT APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY AND

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A

COMBINED CYCLE COMBUSTION TURBINE AT THE GREEN RIVER

GENERATING STATION AND A SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY AT THE

E.W. BROWN GENERATING STATION

and

Case No. 2014-00133
JOINT APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY AND

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY FOR SITE COMPATIBILITY

CERTIFICATES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A COMBINED CYCLE

COMBUSTION TURBINE AT THE GREEN RIVER GENERATING STATION

AND A SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITY AT THE E.W. BROWN

G ENERATING STATION

Please file the attached emails in the administrative record of the above-
referenced cases.
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Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kurt Boehm < KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn >

Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:25 AM

Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allyson.Sturgeon@lge-ku.corn); Ingram III,

Lindsey (LIngram@skofirm.corn); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Joe

Childers (joe@jchilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (mgerhart@earthjustice.org); Michael

Kurtz

Ramser, Ann (PSC)

RE: 2014-00002 &. 2014-00133 KU/LG& E Brown Solar CPCN & Site Compatibility

Certificate

Quang- KIUC has no objection to including these exhibits in the public record. Sorry about the delayed reply.

kurt .I. Boehm, Esq.
BOEHM, KURTZ k, 1,0>VRY
36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510
Cinci>mati, Ohio 45202
office: 513-421-2255
mobile: 513-290-66133
fax: 513-421-2764

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [mailto:OuanaD.Nauven@kv.aov]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:31AM

To: Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.Sturaeon@lae-ku.corn); Ingram III, Lindsey (L.Inaram@skofirm.corn); Dutton, Gregory

(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Joe Childers (ioe@ichilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (maerhart@earthiustice.ora); Kurt

Boehm; Michael Kurtz

Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)
Subject: 2014-00002 Bt 2014-00133 KU/LG8tE Brown Solar CPCN Bt Site Compatibility Certificate

Counsel—

The Commission is in the process of preparing the transcript for the joint hearing in Case Nos. 2014-00002 and 2014-

00113 that was held on November 24, 2014. We want to confirm that the two exhibits introduced by the AG during the

confidential portion of the hearing are not confidential and can be included in the public record. These exhibits were

labeled AG —Exhibit 1 and AG —Exhibit 2.

Please respond at your earliest convenience, and if no response is received by December 11, 2014, we will assume that

the two exhibits can be included in the public record.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Quang D. Nguyen

Assistant General Counsel

Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615
Office: (502) 782-2586
Fax: (502) 564-7279
Email: Qua nRD. NRuve n@kv.aov
Website: htto://osc.kv.zov



NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

information that is confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure

or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and

destroy all copies of the original message.



Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Matthew Gerhart < mgerhart@earthjustice.org >

Tuesday, December 09, 2014 9:03 AM

'Ingram III, Lindsey'; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allyson.Sturgeon@lge-

ku.corn); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Joe Childers (joe@jchilderslaw.corn); Kurt Boehm

(kboehm@BKLlawfirm.corn); mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.corn

Ramser, Ann (PSC)

RE: 2014-00002 &. 2014-00133 KU/LGBcE Brown Solar CPCN 8 Site Compatibility

Certificate

The Sierra Club has no confidentiality concerns with the 2 exhibits introduced by the AG at the hearing and has no

objections to including the 2 exhibits in the public record.

Thank you.

Matthew Gerhart
Senior Associate Attorney
Earthjustice
705 Second Ave., Suite 203
Seattle, WA 98104
T: 206-343-7340
F: 206-343-1526
www.earthiustice.orR

---Origina I Message---
From: Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG) [mailto:GreRorv.Dutton@kv.aov]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 12:14PM

To: Ingram III, Lindsey; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.Sturaeon@IRe-ku.corn); Cook, Larry (KYOAG);

Joe Childers (ioe@jchilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (mgerhart@earthiustice.org); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn); mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)

Subject: RE: 2014-00002 5 2014-00133 KU/LGRE Brown Solar CPCN 8 Site Compatibility Certificate

Quang,
The exhibits do not contain any confidential information and may be placed into the public record.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Ingram III, Lindsey [L.lngramoskofirm.corn]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 9:06AM

To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.SturReonglpe-ku.corn); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry

(KYOAG); Joe Childers (joe@ichilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (maerhart@earthiustice.orR); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehmgbkllawfirm.corn); mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)
Subject: RE: 2014-00002 & 2014-00133 KU/LGRE Brown Solar CPCN 5 Site Compatibility Certificate



Quang:

The Companies have no confidentiality concerns with those two exhibits.

Lindsey W. Ingram III

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

300 W. Vine St.
Suite 2100
Lexington, KY 40507
859-231-3982 (direct dial)

859-221-0997 (cell)
859-246-3672 (direct fax)
L.inRramgskofirm.com<mailto: L.inRramgskofirm.corn>

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [mailto:QuanRD.NRuvenLRkv.Rov]

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:31AM

To: Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.SturReon@IRe-ku.corn); Ingram III, Lindsey; Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry

(KYOAG); Joe Childers (ioe@ichilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (mRerhart@earthiustice.orR); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn); mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)

Subject: 2014-00002 5 2014-00133 KU/LGRE Brown Solar CPCN 5 Site Compatibility Certificate

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

labeled AG-Exhibit 1 and AG-Exhibit 2.

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
Email: QuanRD.NRuven@kv.Rov<mailto:QuanRD.NRuven@kv.Rov>

Website: http: //psc.kV.Rov<http://psc.kV.Rov/>

[Kentucky logo]

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

Attachments:

Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG)

Thursday, December 04, 2014 12:14PM

Ingram III, Lindsey; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allyson.Sturgeonllge-

ku.corn); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Joe Childers (joe@jchilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart

(mgerhart@earthjustice.org); Kurt Boehm (KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn);

mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Ramser, Ann (PSC)

RE: 2014-00002 & 2014-00133 KU/LG&E Brown Solar CPCN & Site Compatibility

Certificate

image001.png

Quang,
The exhibits do not contain any confidential information and may be placed into the public record.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Ingram III, Lindsey [L.Ingram@skofirm.corn]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 9:06AM

To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.SturgeonPIRe-ku.corn); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry

(KYOAG); Joe Childers (Ioe@ichilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (mRerhartgearthiustice.ore); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn); mkurtzgbkllawfirm.corn
Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)

Subject: RE: 2014-00002 R 2014-00133 KU/LGRE Brown Solar CPCN 5 Site Compatibility Certificate

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
L.inRram@skofirm.com<mailto:L.inRramgskofirm.corn>

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [mailto:QuanRD.Nguven@kv.Rov]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:31AM

To: Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.Sturgeon@lee-ku.corn); Ingram III, Lindsey; Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry

(KYOAG); Joe Childers (ioe@ichilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (mRerhart(mearthiustice.orp); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn); mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)



Subject: 2014-00002 & 2014-00133 KU/LG&E Brown Solar CPCN & Site Compatibility Certificate

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
Email: QuangD.Nguven(Sky.Rov<mailto:QuanRD.NRuven@kv.aov>
Website: http: //psc.kv.Rov<http://psc.kv.gov/>

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



Nguyen, Quang 0 (PSC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ingram III, Lindsey < L.Ingram@skofirm.corn>

Thursday, December 04, 2014 9:07 AM

Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Sturgeon, Allyson (Allyson.Sturgeon@lge-ku.corn); Dutton,

Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Joe Childers (joe@jchilderslaw.corn); Matthew

Gerhart (mgerhart@earthjustice.org); Kurt Boehm (KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn);

mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Ramser, Ann (PSC)

RE: 2014-00002 &. 2014-00133 KU/LG&E Brown Solar CPCN & Site Compatibility

Certificate

Quang:

The Companies have no confidentiality concerns with those two exhibits.

Lindsey W. Ingram lll

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC
300 W. Vine St.
Suite 2100
Lexington, KY 40507
859-231-3982 {direct dial)
859-221-0997 (cell)
859-246-3672 (direct fax)
L.inaram Oskofirm.corn

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [mailto:OuanaD.Nauven@kv.aov]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:31AM

To: Sturgeon, Allyson (Allvson.Sturaeon@lae-ku.corn); Ingram III, Lindsey; Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry

(KYOAG); 3oe Childers (ioe@ichilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (maerhartimearthiustice.ora); Kurt Boehm
(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn); mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn
Cc: Ramser, Ann (PSC)
Subject: 2014-00002 fk 2014-00133 KU/LGRE Brown Solar CPCN 5 Site Compatibility Certificate

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
Email: QuanpD.NRuyengkv.aov

Website: htto://osc.kv.Rov

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

Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:31AM

Sturgeon, Allyson (Allyson.Sturgeon@lge-ku.corn); Ingram III, Lindsey

(L.Ingram@skofirm.corn); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Joe Childers

(joe@jchilderslaw.corn); Matthew Gerhart (mgerhartearthjustice.org); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.corn); mkurtz@bkllawfirm.corn

Ramser, Ann (PSC)
2014-00002 8. 2014-00133 KU/LG&E Brown Solar CPCN Bt Site Compatibility Certificate

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
labeled AG-Exhibit 1 and AG —Exhibit 2.

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
Email: QuanRD.NRuven@kv.Rov

Website: http: //psc.kV.Rov

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


